Mayor Jim Gray
PEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COQUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 22, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR EXTENSION OF
PERFORMANCE PERIOD THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013 FOR THE SHARFE

THE ROAD MEDIA CAMPAIGN PROJECT

On June 11, 2009 (Ordinance No. 91-2009), Urban County Council approved the acceptance of
federal funds for the Share the Road Campaign project. The purpose of this project is to promote
bicycle and pedestrian safety throughout Fayette County and the Bluegrass Region, This agreement
expires on August 12, 2012,

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an Amendment to the Agreement
providing for an extended performance period through June 30, 2013,

Council authorization 1o execute the Amendment to the Agreement is hereby requested.
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N
Irene Gooding, Directst

Xc:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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